

From: "scheduling_interior" </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1DF9714E0D404983823BEC1EDE64DD85-SCHEDULING_>

To: "Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy)" <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>, "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>

Cc: "Berding, Allie (Sheehy)" <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>, "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>, "Miller, Murray C" <murray_miller@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Date: Fri, 07 Mar 2025 04:22:25 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.jpg

Hi all-

2:30pm on Wednesday, March 26th works on our end. Once confirmed I will follow up with instructions for entering the building.

Best,

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy) <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 8:52 AM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>; Berg, Mike (Sheehy) <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>

Cc: Berding, Allie (Sheehy) <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>; Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; Miller, Murray C <murray_miller@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Good morning,

The Senator has to preside on the Senator floor until 2:00 p.m. Is there any chance we may do 2:30 P.M? I am sincerely thankful of your consideration. If that time does work, I will see if we can make 1:30 P.M work. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

--

Rebecca Hagigh | Scheduler

Office of Senator Tim Sheehy

Ph: (b)(6)

E: Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov

<https://www.sheehy.senate.gov>

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 at 10:36 PM

To: "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>, "Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy)"

0000833

<Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>

Cc: "Berding, Allie (Sheehy)" <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>, "Nelson, James M"

<james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>, "Miller, Murray C" <murray_miller@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Hi all-

Thank you for your patience. Would the Senator have time for a meeting at our office on **Wednesday, March 26th @ 1:30pm?**

Best,

Lucy Herrington

Office of Scheduling and Advance

U.S. Department of the Interior

(202) 431-0623



From: Berg, Mike (Sheehy) <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 5:20:03 PM

To: Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy) <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Berding, Allie (Sheehy) <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>; Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Following up here.

--

Mike Berg

Chief of Staff

Senator Tim Sheehy (MT)

From: "Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy)" <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 at 10:05 AM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>, "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>

Cc: "Berding, Allie (Sheehy)" <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>, "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Hi all,

Sorry we couldn't make something work this week! The first week of March is absolutely madness on the Hill. Might we find mutual time the second week of march for Secretary Burgum and Sen. Sheehy to connect? Thank you so much.

Sincerely,

--

Rebecca Hagigh | Scheduler

Office of Senator Tim Sheehy

Ph: (b)(6)

0000834

E: Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov
<https://www.sheehy.senate.gov>

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 5:12 PM
To: "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>, scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: "Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy)" <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>, "Berding, Allie (Sheehy)" <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>, "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Thank you for sending this over. We will be in touch shortly.
Best,

From: Berg, Mike (Sheehy) <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:43 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy) <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>; Berding, Allie (Sheehy) <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>; Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Wildland fire.

—
Mike Berg
Chief of Staff
Senator Tim Sheehy (MT)

On Feb 19, 2025, at 4:29 PM, scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Rebecca,
Thank you for following up. We are still going over the calendar. For our awareness is there a specific topic Senator Sheehy would like to discuss?
Thanks,

From: Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy) <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 3:14 PM
To: Berding, Allie (Sheehy) <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>; Berg, Mike (Sheehy) <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>
Cc: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Hello,

Kindly following up here to see if the offered windows work for Secretary Burgum. Please let me know if you need anything from our end!

Sincerely,

--

Rebecca Hagigh | Scheduler

0000835

Office of Senator Tim Sheehy

Ph: (b)(6)

E: Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov

<https://www.sheehy.senate.gov>

From: "Berding, Allie (Sheehy)" <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>

Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 at 9:53 AM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>, "Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy)" <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>, "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>

Cc: "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Hi,

They are still available!

Best,
Allie

--

Allie Berding

Office of Senator Tim Sheehy

Operations Director

allie_berding@sheehy.senate.gov

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 at 9:27 AM

To: "Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy)" <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>, scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>, "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>

Cc: "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>, "Berding, Allie (Sheehy)" <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Rebecca-

I am confirming a few things on our end. I will follow up shortly. Can you confirm if those times are still available?

Thanks,
Lucy

From: Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy) <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 5:49 PM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>; Berg, Mike (Sheehy) <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>

Cc: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; Berding, Allie (Sheehy) <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Good afternoon,

Thank you so much for such a prompt reply. I regret to say the Senator will be flying in that day and will not land until 3:00 p.m. Might we look for an alternate time? I have included times which work for the Senator below.

Wednesday, February 26th 3:45 – 5:00 P.M

0000836

Thursday, February 27th 8:30 – 9:30 A.M

--

Rebecca Hagigh | Scheduler
Office of Senator Tim Sheehy
Ph: (b)(6)
E: Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov
<https://www.sheehy.senate.gov>

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025 at 5:27 PM
To: "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>
Cc: "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>, "Berding, Allie (Sheehy)" <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>, "Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy)" <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

Hi Mike,
I wanted to confirm the Secretary's availability for a meeting with Senator Sheehy. **We have 2:00pm on Tuesday, February 18th** at the Department of Interior. (1849 C Street, N.W. Washington, DC 20240.)
Please confirm and we will send instructions for entering the building.

Thank you,
Lucy

From: Johnson, Ashley A <ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 1:52 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

From: Berg, Mike (Sheehy) <Mike_Berg@sheehy.senate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 1:50 PM
To: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Johnson, Ashley A <ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>; Curry, Paris J <paris_curry@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Berding, Allie (Sheehy) <Allie_Berding@sheehy.senate.gov>; Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy) <Rebecca_Hagigh@sheehy.senate.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sheehy <> Burgum meeting

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Kristin, Ashley, and Paris –

0000837

Katie Martin told me y'all were the best POC's for this request. Senator Sheehy would like to meet with Secretary Burgum at the Interior Department sometime in the next couple weeks.

Please let me know when we can make this happen!

Best,

--

Mike Berg
Chief of Staff
Senator Tim Sheehy